30673 Sgt E.l. "Boots” Thomas Dr.
Spanish Fort, AL 36527

P: 251-544-7900
www.sawgrassllc.com

June 28, 2024

Honorable Mayor Hellmich
City of Foley

P.O. Box 1750

Foley, Alabama 36535

RE: East Bullard Ave Extension- Contract Medification No. 1

Dear Honorable Mayor Hellmich,

Sawgrass Consulting, LLC, (Sawgrass) has been asked to realign the road extension for East Bullard Avenue. it is
our understanding that Right of Way agreements with a willing property owner have been met in good faith,
however this will adjust the proposed roadway 50’ south from the exiting design. Our scope provides
professional services for additional topographic survey, Right of Way Map, revised plan development, and a new
geotechnical investigation of the proposed improvements. The original fee for Construction Inspection and
Environmental Services has not changed and will be accomplished under the current contract. Enclosed you will
find attached Scope of Services and corresponding fees that will be required to accomplish this project. In
summary, the following cost for the project is as follows:

Topographic Survey/Right of Way Map $6,600.00
Engineering (revision) $14,200.00
Revised Geotechnical Investigation/Report $4,200.00

We appreciate the opportunity to partner with the City on this Project and piease do not hesitate to call if you
have any questions or need to discuss this Proposal in more detail.
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Stephed Delahunty, P.E. Approval
President Date

Cc: Mr. Chad Christian, PE, City of Foley Engineer
Mr. Taylor Davis, PE, City of Foley Assistant Engineer



